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次の日本文を英文になおしなさい。 

 

1) 私は今日の午後，数学を勉強するつもりです。 

 

2) あなたは今日学校に行くつもりですか。 ─ はい，行くつもりです。 

 

3) 彼らは来週北海道を訪れる予定です。 

 

4) 明日は晴れるでしょう。 

 

5) 私たちは東京に住むつもりはありません。 

 

6) あなたたちは今晩，テレビで野球の試合を観るつもりですか。 ─ はい，観るつもりです。 

 

7) あなたは明日の午後何をするつもりですか。 ─ 友だちと勉強するつもりです。 

 

8) 私の父は次の日曜日に自分の車を洗うつもりです。 

 

9) マイクは駅で彼女に会う予定です。 

 

10) 私は将来医者になるつもりです。 
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未来形 №1 解 答 

I will study math this afternoon. 
(I am going to study math this afternoon.) 

Will you go to school today? – Yes, I will. 
(Are you going to (go to) school today? – Yes, I am.) 

They will visit Hokkaido next week. 
(Thay are going to visit Hokkaido next week.) 

It will be sunny(fine) tomorrow. 
(It is going to be sunny(fine) tomorrow.) 

We won’t(will not) live in Tokyo. 
(We aren’t going to live in Tokyo.) 

Will you watch a baseball game on TV tonight(this evening)? – Yes, we will. 
(Are you going to watch a baseball game on TV tonight(this evening)? – Yes, we are.) 

What will you do tomorrow afternoon? – I will study with my friend(s). 
(What are you going to do tomorrow afternoon? – I am going to study with my friend(s).) 

My father will wash his car next Sunday. 
(My father is going to wash his car next Sunday.) 

Mike is going to meet her at the station. 
(Mike will meet her at the station.) 

I will be a doctor in the future. 
(I am going to be a doctor in the future.) 


